


 

1 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

 

October 16, 2023 

 

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Collins at 7:00 PM, Northbridge 

Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Board Members Present: Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. 

Selectman Ampagoomian is absent and it is duly noted. Also Present: Town Manager Adam D. Gaudette.  

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present. 

 

PRESENTATION:  Certificates of Appreciation presented to the Western Massachusetts Climbers’ 

Coalition [Stephanie Giguere], Access TCA [Matthew Yost], and Omni Control [Peter Bedigian] for 

their assistance with planning and organizing the “Shining Rock Trail Day” event that was held on 

September 16, 2023. Many volunteers helped clean up the trails, did trail cutting, hauled lumber, and 

assembled a boardwalk. Conservation Agent Mr. Pickart explained that the Conservation Commission 

has been working to update the properties in Town that are conservation land. Various organizations got 

their employees interested in assisting with clean up of debris and clearing of trails. Mr. Pickart voiced his 

gratitude for their assistance and time in getting the area cleaned. Chairman Collins read aloud the 

appreciation certificate and distributed them to each organization.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/none 

 

PUBLIC HEARING/None 

 

APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager (Vote to Affirm): 1) Jeffrey White, Sergeant [Eff. 11/5/23]. 

2) Tyler Mitchell, Administrative Sergeant [Eff. 11/5/23].  Town Manager Gaudette stated that the town 

and Board are enthusiastic about these types of appointments. He further explained that under our Charter 

the Town Manager has the right to appoint individuals for these positions but the Board of Selectmen have 

a certain amount of time to affirm or not affirm the Town Managers appointment. Town Manager Gaudette 

turned it over to Lt. Ouillette. Lt. Ouillette stated that he has worked with Officer White for the last 19 years 

and with Officer Mitchell the last 6 years. Officer White was born and raised in Northbridge, graduated 

from Northbridge High in 1996 and entered the United States Marine Corps until 2000. He obtained his 

associates degree in Criminal Justice from Quinsigamond Community College and his bachelor's degree in 

Criminal Justice from Worcester State University in 2020. His career began in Uxbridge as a part time 

police dispatcher and officer in 2002 and in 2004 he transferred to the Northbridge Police Department as a 

part time reserve officer and a full time dispatcher. In 2005, he graduated the academy and became a full 

time officer, and in 2015 he became Detective Patrolman. His wife Colleen will be doing his pinning 

tonight. Lt. Ouillette stated that Officer Mitchell was born and raised in Millbury where he graduated High 

School and after graduating worked as a Firefighter and EMT for Millbury Fire Department while attending 

college at Worcester State University. He graduated from Worcester State with a bachelor's degree in 

criminal justice and shortly after graduating he became a dispatcher for the Northbridge Police Department. 

In 2018 he was appointed to a full time patrolman position and graduated from the academy and in 2022 

he became a member of the SWAT team. He will be pinned by his brother-in law, Connecticut Trooper 

Eric Grabowski. Chairman Collins asked Officer White and Officer Mitchell if they had anything to add. 

Officer White stated that he is honored to be here tonight and he was first appointed by Chief Melia and 

given this opportunity which he is still working everyday to make the Town a better place. Officer Mitchell 

added that he is thankful for all of the opportunities that Northbridge has provided him with and he is 

looking forward to his new roll. The Board thanked them for their service and congratulated them on their 

hard work. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Begin to affirm the Town Manager’s appointment of Jeffrey 

White, Sergeant and Tyler Mitchell, Administrative Sergeant effective 11/5/23. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, 

A.1.



Board of Selectmen 

  October 16, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

2 

Melia and Paulhus.  
 

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None 

 

REVISED REQUEST: Northbridge Police Association – Holiday Tree Lighting Event and Parade 

Event [November 25, 2023] / 1) Request to use Memorial Park from 2:45 PM – 5:15 PM [previously 

4 PM – 6 PM] 2) Request to close Church Street from Park Street to Main Street 2:45 PM – 5:15 PM 

[Formerly 4 PM – 6 PM] – Rockdale Common no longer being used/Present: Cheryl Tivnan. Ms. 

Tivnan explained that this is the same request as in years past only they had to adjust the time slightly and 

removed the Rockdale Common request. The Board commended her on the hard work that she put in and 

thanked her for it. A motion/Mr. Begin, seconded/Mr. Melia to approve the request to use Memorial Park 

from 2:45 PM – 5:15 PM and the request to close Church Street from Park Street to Main Street 2:45 PM 

– 5:15 PM. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. 

 

Chairman Collins announces that they would be moving out of order to accommodate individuals that were 

present for the meeting.  

 

Blackstone Valley Veterans’ Association/Request to hang a banner across Church Street from 

Monday, October 30, 2023 to Monday, November 13, 2023 to advertise their annual Spaghetti Supper 

on November 18, 2023. Patrick McGowan, Secretary Treasurer of the Blackstone Valley Veterans’ 

Association stated that this is the third annual Veterans’ Day Spaghetti Supper and it is free for Veterans. 

A motion/Mr. Begin, seconded/Mr. Melia to approve the Blackstone Valley Veterans’ Association request 

to hang a banner across Church Street from Monday, October 30, 2023 to Monday, November 13, 2023 to 

advertise their annual Spaghetti Supper on November 18, 2023. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and 

Paulhus. 

 

Fall Annual Town Meeting [October 24, 2023] / Vote positions on all warrant articles. Article 1: Prior 

year bills – Town Manager Gaudette stated that there are no prior year bills so the Board would vote to pass 

over this article. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Paulhus to pass over article 1. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, 

Melia and Paulhus. Article 2: Omnibus Budget – Town Manager Gaudette explained that this is 

amendments to the budget that was approved at the Spring Annual Meeting for FY24. There are three 

reductions, one is for weights and measures. Typically, we have money in a revolving account that will 

transfer to help with services charged t this account but the Town Accountant has advised us that there is 

not enough to transfer the amount of $1,700 so we are going to reduce the spending from the transfer and 

make an adjustment in the Spring. For debt service the number was carried twice and the borrowing for 

BVT is built into their total number. The third reduction is spending out of overlay, which is the amount 

that is built up every year from any surplus. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Begin to support article 2.  

Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. Article 3 and Article 4: Bylaw Review Committee articles, 

one is to make changes to the form and grammatical changes and the other is for modifications and updates.  

Town Manager Gaudette stated that currently he is recommending the Board pass over these articles and 

vote prior to the town meeting as we are still waiting for Town Counsel to review the changes. A motion/Mr. 

Melia, seconded/Mr. Paulhus to pass over articles 3 and 4. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. 

Article 5: Bylaw Review Committee – This article is to add a graffiti regulation to the bylaw. A motion/Mr. 

Melia, seconded/Mr. Begin to support article 5. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. Article 6 

Conservation Commission – Town Counsel recommends passing this over and making it a regulation as 

part of the Conservation Commission. A motion/Mr. Begin, seconded/Mr. Paulhus to pass over article 6. 

Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. Article 7: Petition – The individual was not able to attend the 

meeting. The Finance Committee voted not to support the article. Selectman Begin asked what the 

comments of the Police Chief included. Town Manager Gaudette explained that when they asked the 

petitioner to give some background information on the request for this article the information provided 

seemed that it was a neighborhood event that then created discussion for the need for a noise ordinance. At 



Board of Selectmen 

  October 16, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

3 

the end of the discussion the question to create a bylaw that will affect the entire town when the issue is 

localized where the Police Department can respond, didn’t make sense. The strain on the Police Department 

with the proposed bylaw would have caused costly training and equipment. Selectman Paulhus. A 

motion/Mr. Begin, seconded/Mr. Melia to not support article 7. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. 

 

XForce, LLC dba Friendly Fine Wine & Spirits [Anita Patel, Mgr.], 1167 Providence Road, Suite 7, 

Whitinsville/Request to transfer the non-alcoholic common victualler license from Friendly Discount 

Liquors, Inc. dba Macy’s Liquors of Whitinsville [Sook Hyunh, Mgr.]. A motion/Mr. Melia, 

seconded/Mr. Paulhus to approve the transfer of the non-alcoholic common victualler license from Friendly 

Discount Liquors, Inc. dba Macy’s Liquors of Whitinsville [Sook Hyunh, Mgr.]. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, 

Melia and Paulhus. 

 

Employee Reimbursement Policy / Vote to approve. Town Manager Gaudette explained that our new 

Town Accountant has brought it to our attention that the town does not have a reimbursement policy and 

we should as it is recommending by GASBY. He explained that the Board of Selectmen are the policy 

setting board for the town. He noted that if an individual were to purchase something with their own funds 

this would be the policy they would need to follow in order to get reimbursed. A motion/Mr. Melia, 

seconded/Mr. Paulhus to approve the Employee Reimbursement Policy as provided. Vote yes/Begin, 

Collins, Melia and Paulhus. 

 

Pine Grove Cemetery Deed / Vote to approve the sale of lots: 1) No. 75B & 76A, Fir Ave., to Brooke 

Derosiers Lund 2) Lot No. 5B, Walnut Ave. [North] to Lorene Gouin 3) Lot No. 403 and 404, Forest 

Ave [East] to William S. Oncay. A motion/Mr. Begin, seconded/Mr. Melia to approve the sale of lots No. 

75B & 76A, Fir Ave., to Brooke Derosiers Lund, lot No. 5B, Walnut Ave. [North] to Lorene Gouin and lot 

No. 403 and 404, Forest Ave [East] to William S. Oncay. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. 

 

Blackstone Valley Bobcats/Request for a one-day entertainment license for their Halloween 

fundraiser dance on Friday, October 20, 2023 from 6 PM – 8 PM at the Town Hall in the Great Hall, 

located at 7 Main Street, Whitinsville.  A motion/Mr. Begin, seconded/Mr. Paulhus to approve the request 

for a one-day entertainment license for their Halloween fundraiser dance on Friday, October 20, 2023 from 

6 PM – 8 PM at the Town Hall in the Great Hall, located at 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, subject to an 

inspection by the Fire Department. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. 

 

Board of Health – Kyoto. Town Manager Gaudette provided an overview of this item. The Selectmen 

reached out to the Board of Health to discuss procedures in terms of handling inspections. Unfortunately, 

they were not able to attend this meeting so he will reach out to see if they are able to attend a future 

meeting. Chairman Collins noted that the Board has discussed this and decided to give them three 

opportunities 1. To meet with two of the Selectmen 2. To come back before the board if that doesn’t work. 

Selectman Melia noted that they fully support the Board of Health and what they do and he would look to 

speak with them more so on how it’s handled.  

 

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None 

 

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/None  

 

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

 

CORRESPONDENCE/None 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 

 



Board of Selectmen 

  October 16, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

4 

Chairman Collins announced that the next meeting is the Fall Annual Town Meeting which is Tuesday, 

October 24, 2023.  

 

A motion/Mr. Begin, seconded/Mr. Paulhus to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia 

and Paulhus. 

 

 

Meeting Adjourned: 7:39 PM 

 

         Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

         Thomas Begin, Clerk  

 

 

/mjc 

  



Board of Selectmen 

  October 16, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

5 

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION 

 

October 16, 2023 

 

PRESENTATION:  Certificates of Appreciation presented to the Western Massachusetts Climbers’ 

Coalition [Stephanie Giguere], Access TCA [Matthew Yost], and Omni Control [Peter Bedigian] for 

their assistance with planning and organizing the “Shining Rock Trail Day” event that was held on 

September 16, 2023. Many volunteers helped clean up the trails, did trail cutting, hauled lumber, and 

assembled a boardwalk. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None 

 

II. PUBLIC HEARING/None 

 

III. APPOINTMENTS/ A. By the Town Manager (Vote to Affirm): 1) Jeffrey White, Sergeant  

[Eff. 11/5/23]. 

-Copy of memo from Chief Labrie recommending promotion to Sergeant 

 -Copy of promotional Process Results  
2) Tyler Mitchell, Administrative Sergeant [Eff. 11/5/23] 

-Copy of memo from Chief Labrie recommending promotion to Sergeant 

-Copy of job description 

 

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT 

 

V. DECISIONS: 

B. REVISED REQUEST: Northbridge Police Association – Holiday Tree Lighting Event 

and Parade Event [November 25, 2023] / 1) Request to use Memorial Park from 2:45 PM – 

5:15 PM [previously 4 PM – 6 PM] 2) Request to close Church Street from Park Street to 

Main Street 2:45 PM – 5:15 PM [Formerly 4 PM – 6 PM] – Rockdale Common no longer 

being used/Present: Cheryl Tivnan 

 -Copy of letter requesting permission 

 

C. Fall Annual Town Meeting [October 24, 2023] / Vote positions on all warrant articles   

 -Copy of draft warrant articles 

 

D. XForce, LLC dba Friendly Fine Wine & Spirits [Anita Patel, Mgr.], 1167 Providence 

Road, Suite 7, Whitinsville/Request to transfer the non-alcoholic common victualler license 

from Friendly Discount Liquors, Inc. dba Macy’s Liquors of Whitinsville [Sook Hyunh, 

Mgr.] 

 -Copy of Common Victualler Application 

  

E. Employee Reimbursement Policy / Vote to approve 

 -Copy of Reimbursement Policy 

 

F. Pine Grove Cemetery Deed / Vote to approve the sale of lots: 1) No. 75B & 76A, Fir Ave., 

to Brooke Derosiers Lund 2) Lot No. 5B, Walnut Ave. [North] to Lorene Gouin 3) Lot No. 

403 and 404, Forest Ave [East] to William S. Oncay 



 

1 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

 

November 6, 2023 

 

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Collins at 7:00 PM, Northbridge 

Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Board Members Present: Ampagoomian, Begin, Collins, 

Melia and Paulhus. Also Present: Town Manager Adam D. Gaudette.  

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present. 

 

PRESENTATION: Certificate of Special Recognition awarded to Colin Gava for attaining the rank of 

Eagle Scout.  Also present: Charles Thompson, Committee Chairperson. Chairman Collins read aloud the 

certificate of Special Recognition. Mr. Gava explained his Eagle Scout project was cleaning St. Peters 

Parish, which was a two-day project to clear out all the overgrowth.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: June 26, 2023. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to 

approve the June 26, 2023 meeting minutes as presented with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Unanimous. 

July 17, 2023. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr.  Ampagoomian to approve the July 17, 2023 meeting 

minutes as presented with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Unanimous. October 24, 2023 [FATM]. A 

motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to approve the October 24, 2023 [FATM] minutes as 

presented with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Unanimous.  

 

PUBLIC HEARING – 7:00 PM: FY24 Tax Rate Classification Hearing/Present: Robert Fitzgerald, 

Principal Assessor.  A motion/Mr. Begin, seconded/Mr. Melia to open the public meeting. Vote 

yes/Unanimous. Mr. Fitzgerald explained that the hearing allows the Selectmen to decide whether or not to 

shift the tax burden between the classes of residential, commercial and industrial and personal property. 

The breakdown would start with the 2023 levy limit, then you would add the proposition 2 ½, and new 

growth add the debt exclusions then divide by the new valuation of the community. The estimate is $12.09, 

which has not yet been approved by DPU. Last year it was $12.96 so it is a decrease by .87¢. Mr. Fitzgerald 

explained that compared to surrounding towns we are on the lower end for our tax rate. Mr. Fitzgerald 

explained the options of the tax rate to the Selectmen. 1) The first option is to have a single rate, which 

spreads the tax burden among all classes of property; 2) The second option is to select a residential 

exemption; and 3) the third option is to select a small commercial exemption. As is customary, the Board 

of Assessors recommends the single tax rate option. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to 

close the public hearing. Vote yes/Unanimous. The Selectmen opted to keep the single tax rate, which does 

not require a vote. The tax rate will remain as is at the single rate. 

 

7:05 PM: Alana Drive – Petition for Underground Electric Conduit Location/Present: Jeffrey Silva, 

National Grid. Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid requests permission to excavate 

the public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits together with such 

sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary for the transmission of electricity, said 

underground conduits to be located substantially in accordance with the plan #30860144 filed 

herewith marked – Alana Drive – Northbridge, Massachusetts dated October 5, 2023. Chairman 

Collins read aloud the public hearing notice. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to open the 

public hearing. Vote yes/Unanimous. Mr. Galvin, National Grid rep, stated this petition is to install an ice 

box before the pole where the riser sweeps up onto the pole. This adjustment is due to water damage that 

pooled in that area, and if it freezes it can crack the pipe and damage the lines. Selectman Ampagoomian 

asked what a pole box is and its purpose. Mr. Galvin explained that it is an entry point for the crews to be 

able to splice and work on the lines if need be and in this case it will prevent future water damage. No 

public were present for comments.  

 

A.2.



Board of Selectmen 

  November 6, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

2 

 

 

7:10 PM: Lincoln Circle - Petition for Underground Electric Conduit Location. Massachusetts 

Electric Company d/b/a National Grid requests permission to excavate the public highways and to 

run and maintain underground electric conduits together with such sustaining and protecting 

fixtures as it may find necessary for the transmission of electricity, said underground conduits to be 

located substantially in accordance with the plan #30623960 filed herewith marked – Lincoln Circle 

– Northbridge, Massachusetts dated October 12, 2023. Chairman Collin read aloud the public hearing 

notice. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to open the public hearing. Vote yes/Unanimous.  

Mr. Galvin explained that his is a similar situation where water was pooling, froze and caused damage so 

this will repair that issue. Mr. Shaun Touhey of 142 Roosevelt Drive asked if there will be a disruption of 

service during the repair and if so how long. Mr. Galvin replied there would be an outage for the repair and 

it would likely be 6-8 hours if it needs extensive work. They will notify those that are affected in advance.  

 

 

7:15 PM: Sprague Street - Petition for Underground Electric Conduit Location.  Massachusetts 

Electric Company d/b/a National Grid requests permission to excavate the public highways and to 

run and maintain underground electric conduits together with such sustaining and protecting 

fixtures as it may find necessary for the transmission of electricity, said underground conduits to be 

located substantially in accordance with the plan #30623962 filed herewith marked – Sprague Street 

– Northbridge, Massachusetts dated October 25, 2023. Chairman Collins read aloud the public hearing 

notice. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Begin to open the public hearing. Vote yes/Unanimous. 

Mr. Galvin explained that this is also similar to the previous requests. They will need to splice into the 

primary, repair both the riser and the primary cable and an ice box will be installed. No public were present 

for comments.  

 

A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian seconded/Mr. Melia to close the 7:05, 7:10 and 7:15 hearings for the 

Massachusetts Electric Company dba National Grid. Vote yes/Unanimous. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, 

seconded/Mr. Melia to approve the following: 1) Alana Drive – Petition for Underground Electric Conduit 

Location/plan #30860144 dated October 5, 2023; 2) Lincoln Circle - Petition for Underground Electric 

Conduit Location/plan #30623960 dated October 12, 2023; 3) Sprague Street - Petition for Underground 

Electric Conduit Location/plan #30623962 dated October 25, 2023. Vote yes/Unanimous. 

 

APPOINTMENTS/Resignations/None 

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None 

 

Our Lady of The Valley Regional School/Request to post a lawn sign on the Rockdale Common to 

advertise their Holiday Fair on Saturday, November 18, 2023 from 9AM to 3PM. A motion/Mr. 

Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to approve the request to post a lawn sign on the Rockdale Common 

to advertise their Holiday Fair on Saturday, November 18, 2023 from 9AM to 3PM. Vote yes/Unanimous. 

 

Former Northbridge Elementary School [Request for Proposals]/Vote to allow the Town Manager to 

advertise. Selectman Melia asked the process if several people are interested and submit proposals. Town 

Manager Gaudette replied that if we receive three, he suggested interviewing all three proposers and from 

there rank them and make a recommendation of one to Town Meeting. He further explained that if you had 

ten proposals you may was to create a small subcommittee to review and rank to bring it down to three, 

then have the Board interview. Selectman Melia asked where it will be advertised. Town Manager Gaudette 

replied that we are required to advertise in the Central Register and in addition to that we will advertise in 

the Milford Daily and we will have information on our website. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, 

seconded/Mr. Begin to allow the Town Manager to advertise the Former Northbridge Elementary School. 

Vote yes/Unanimous. 



Board of Selectmen 

  November 6, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

3 

 

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None 

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/None 

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

CORRESPONDENCE/None 

EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 

 
The next meeting is scheduled for November 20, 2023.  

 

A motion/Mr. Begin, seconded/Mr. Begin to adjourn the meeting. Vote yes/Unanimous. 

 

Meeting Adjourned: 7:23 PM 

 

         Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

         Thomas Begin, Clerk  

 

 

/mjc 

  



Board of Selectmen 

  November 6, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

4 

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION 

 

November 6, 2023 

 

PRESENTATION: Certificate of Special Recognition awarded to Colin Gava for attaining the rank of 

Eagle Scout.  Also present: Charles Thompson, Committee Chairperson 

 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: A. 1) June 26, 2023 

-Copy of June 26, 2023 meeting minutes  

2) July 17, 2023 

-Copy of July 17, 2023 meeting minutes 

3) October 24, 2023 [FATM] 

-Copy of October 24, 2023[FATM] 

 

II. PUBLIC HEARING – B. 1) 7:00 PM: FY24 Tax Rate Classification Hearing/Present: Robert   

Fitzgerald, Principal Assessor.   

-Copy of public hearing notice 

-Copy of tax rate classification memo 

-Copy of tax rate classification breakdown 

-Copy of surrounding towns tax rates  

-Copy of pie chart of valuation by class 

-Copy of tax shift options chart 

 

2) 7:05 PM: Alana Drive – Petition for Underground Electric Conduit Location/Present: 

Jeffrey Silva, National Grid. Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid requests 

permission to excavate the public highways and  to run and maintain underground electric 

conduits together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary for 

the transmission of electricity, said underground conduits to be located substantially in 

accordance with the plan #30860144 filed herewith marked – Alana Drive – Northbridge, 

Massachusetts dated October 5, 2023. 

-Copy of public hearing notice 

-Copy of petition 

-Copy of sketch 

-Copy of DPW signoff  

-Copy of Abutters memo request 

-Copy of abutters list 

 

3) 7:10 PM: Lincoln Circle - Petition for Underground Electric Conduit Location. 

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid requests permission to excavate the 

public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits together with such 

sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary for the transmission of electricity, 

said underground conduits to be located substantially in accordance with the plan #30623960 

filed herewith marked – Lincoln Circle – Northbridge, Massachusetts dated October 12, 

2023.  

-Copy of public hearing notice 

-Copy of petition 

-Copy of sketch 

-Copy of DPW signoff  

-Copy of Abutters memo request 



Board of Selectmen 

  November 6, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

5 

-Copy of abutters list 

 

4) 7:15 PM: Sprague Street - Petition for Underground Electric Conduit Location.  

Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a National Grid requests permission to excavate the 

public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits together with such 

sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary for the transmission of electricity, 

said underground conduits to be located substantially in accordance with the plan #30623962 

filed herewith marked – Sprague Street – Northbridge, Massachusetts dated October 25, 

2023. 

-Copy of public hearing notice 

-Copy of petition 

-Copy of sketch 

-Copy of DPW signoff  

-Copy of Abutters memo request 

-Copy of abutters list 

  

III. APPOINTMENTS/Resignations/None 

 

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None 

 

V. DECISIONS: 

C. Our Lady of The Valley Regional School/Request to post a lawn sign on the Rockdale 

Common to advertise their Holiday Fair on Saturday, November 18, 2023 from 9AM to 

3PM 

-Copy of email request 

-Copy of sign 

 

D. Former Northbridge Elementary School [Request for Proposals]/Vote to allow the Town 

Manager to advertise  

-Copy of Request for Proposals 

 
VI. DISCUSSIONS/None 

VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None 

VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS /None 

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None  

X. CORRESPONDENCE/None 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 

 

 



Board of Selectmen 

  October 16, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

6 

-Copy of Cemtery deed for Brooke Derosiers Lund 

-Copy of Cemtery deed for Lorene Gouin 

-Copy of Cemtery deed for William S. Oncay 

 

G. Blackstone Valley Veterans’ Association/Request to hang a banner across Church Street 

from Monday, October 30, 2023 to Monday, November 13, 2023 to advertise their annual 

Spaghetti Supper on November 18, 2023 

 -Copy of email request 

 

H. Blackstone Valley Bobcats/Request for a one-day entertainment license for their 

Halloween fundraiser dance on Friday, October 20, 2023 from 6 PM – 8 PM at the Town 

Hall in the Great Hall, located at 7 Main Street, Whitinsville 

 -Copy of Application for one-day entertainment 

 -Copy of Revenue Enforcement and Protection attestation 

 -Copy of Workers’ Compensation Affidavit 

 -Copy of Liability Insurance 

 -Copy of email from Fire Chief 

 

VI. DISCUSSIONS: 

I. Board of Health - Kyoto  

 -Copy of food inspection report 

 

VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None 

VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS /None 

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

X. CORRESPONDENCE/None 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 

 



 

1 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

Joint Meeting with the Trustees of Soldiers Memorials 

November 20, 2023 

 

A joint meeting of the Board of Selectmen and Trustees of Soldiers’ Memorials was called to order by 

Chairman Collins at 7:00 PM, Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Board Members 

Present: Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. Selectmen Begin is absent and it is duly noted. 

Trustees of Soldiers Memorials Present: M. DeFazio, R.Trier, T.Farley and J. Manion.  Also Present: Town 

Manager Adam D. Gaudette and Kenneth Harrigan.  

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None 

 

PUBLIC HEARING/None 

 

APPOINTMENTS: Joint appointment by the Board of Selectmen and the Trustees of Soldiers’ 

Memorials/Kenneth Harrigan, Veteran. Mr. Trier explained that this appointment will make their Board 

whole. His position would cover a Veteran position. Mr. Harrigan stated that he has lived in Town for 25 

years, has been a part of the Veterans Association since 2001 and he would like to help and be a part of the 

group. The Board thanked him for his service in the Navy. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. 

Melia to appoint Kenneth Harrigan to the Trustees of Soldiers’ Memorials. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, 

Collins, Melia, Paulhus DeFazio, Trier, Farley and Manion. 

 

By the Board of Selectmen: Nancy Hill, Northbridge Housing Authority/Present: Brett Lambert, 

Executive Director of the Northbridge Housing Authority. Mr. Lambert introduced Ms. Hill to the 

Board. Ms. Hill stated that she served before and loves the elder and is looking forward to being a part of 

the Authority again. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to appoint Ms. Hill to the 

Northbridge Housing Authority. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None 

 

2024 Selectmen’s Meeting Schedule/Vote to approve. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia 

to approve the 2024 Selectmen’s Meeting Schedule. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 

2024 Holiday Schedule/Vote to approve. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to approve 

the 2024 Holiday Schedule. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 

Winter Parking Ban [1 AM – 6 AM, December 1, 2023 to April 1, 2024]//Vote to approve. A 

motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to approve the Winter Parking Ban as presented. Vote 

yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

     

Providence Road Development/Present: Steve O’Connell and Bill Renaud. Mr. O’Connell was not able 

to attend the meeting. Town Manager Gaudette advised the audience that this has been presented and 

requested he review any changes that have been made. Mr. Renaud stated that at the Christian School 

showed interest in doing something in the future to access entry to the road so they requested the parking 

lot be moved closer to the lot line. That will put the parking lot in a wet area so it was kept where it was 

originally. He explained, pointing to the map in the packet, that a portion of lot 1 & 4 will be used to 

compensate for what they would take from the Town property. By doing this, the town will get back as 

much as what was taken. Selectman Paulhus asked if the parking lot on the bottom left of the map will be 

included. Mr. Renaud explained that it will not be cheap to do that but if they are going to sell it to the town 

A.3.



Board of Selectmen 

  November 20, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

2 

they will need to do it. Selectman Melia noted that it is important to reiterate that the portion of land under 

discussion is not going to be used for anything with the exception of the small portion they plan to use. Mr. 

Renaud stated that they are going to use 5.1 acres and at a minimum the town is getting back 6 acres and 

there will not be anything on that land and it will be used for conservation land. Selectman Melia expressed 

that it was not pushed enough that the land was to remain conservation land. Mr. Renaud stated that they 

are going to do some things before town meeting to let people know what it is and what they are getting 

out of it. He added that the taxes from the condos is money that will go back to the town. Selectman Melia 

asked about the income eligible and local employees would have first choice for the units and if it is allowed. 

Mr. Renaud stated that it is a typical thing to do. Mr. Renaud expressed that with the Housing Production 

Plan that was done, the areas of need are senior housing, affordable housing and apartments. He stated that 

those needs would be covered. Selectman Ampagoomian expressed concern about the entrance coming into 

the condos. Mr. Renaud spoke to Mass Highway and was told that it needs to be restricted so the only way 

you can turn in is if you are coming from Plummers Coner and leaving you can only turn right. The next 

steps in the process are to go before the Planning Board and eventually an article for zoning, and an article 

for the selling of the property. Selectman Melia asked if this was going to be strictly residential. Mr. Renaud 

stated that Koopmans had talked about moving there in the very beginning of the project but after looking 

at it the space wouldn’t work for them. Mr. Renaud also noted that the apartments are 4 story buildings with 

elevators.  

    

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None 

 

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS: Selectman Melia 1) mentioned the banning of nips as he was approached 

by a citizen. He asked about the approach and how it would be handled and noted that he directed the 

individual to reach out to the Town Managers Office. Town Manager Gaudette added that the individual 

did reach out and was instructed to get us the request in writing so we can do the research based off the 

details in that request. 2) on November 9, 2023 the Senior Center put together a Veterans breakfast, which 

was sponsored by the Northbridge Police Association and Representative Muradian also made a generous 

donation as well. He thanked them both for their donations. Selectman Ampagoomian 1) noted that there 

was also a Veterans Spaghetti Supper and the Knights of Columbus, and he heard great feedback from the 

breakfast there as well. Selectman Paulhus 1) thanked the local Knights of Columbus for donating 70 

turkeys to families in need. 2) thanked everyone involved on the pickleball courts project for their hard 

work and effort, noting that despite the cold temps there has been a lot of use. 3) announced that the Tree 

Lighting event is this weekend at the Town Common from 3 PM – 5 PM.  

 

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

CORRESPONDENCE/None 

EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 

 

The next meeting is scheduled for December 4, 2023.  

 

A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to adjourn the meeting. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, 

Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 

Meeting Adjourned: 7:31 PM 

         Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

         Thomas Begin, Clerk  

 

 

/mjc 



Board of Selectmen 

  November 20, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

3 

 

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION 

 

November 20, 2023 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None 

 

II. PUBLIC HEARING/None 

 

III. APPOINTMENTS: A. Joint appointment by the Board of Selectmen and the Trustees  

of Soldiers’ Memorials/Kenneth Harrigan, Veteran 

 -Copy of Talent Bank Form 

 

B. By the Board of Selectmen: Nancy Hill, Northbridge Housing Authority/Present: Brett 

Lambert, Executive Director of the Northbridge Housing Authority 

 -Copy of Talent Bank Form 

 -Copy of Charter 

 

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None 

 

V. DECISIONS: 

C. 2024 Selectmen’s Meeting Schedule/Vote to approve 

-Copy of 2024 Selectmen’s Meeting Schedule 

-Copy of Calendar View  

 

D. 2024 Holiday Schedule/Vote to approve 

-Copy of 2024 Holiday Schedule  

 

E. Winter Parking Ban [1 AM – 6 AM, December 1, 2023 to April 1, 2024]//Vote to approve 

 -Copy of memo  

    

VI. DISCUSSIONS: 

 F. Providence Road Development/Present: Steve O’Connell and Bill Renaud 

 -Copy of letter 

 -Copy of plan  

  

VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None 

VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/None 

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

X. CORRESPONDENCE/None 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 

 



1

Melissa Ciaramitaro

From: Nancy Thompson <thompsonjnsa1@charter.net>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 3:50 PM
To: Melissa Ciaramitaro
Subject: Town Common use for Cub Scouts

Good afternoon Melissa, I’m reaching out to see if you could send me the request form for town property use. We had 
such a successful event in November with the flag ceremony, we’re hoping it would be possible for us to use the town 
common for a plant And candy sale on May 11 from 9 to 1. Ideally, we would set up near the cement bench on the post 
office side of the common. We are hoping to sell garden and Mother’s Day plants and an effort to earn some funds to 
support campus. 
Thanks so much 
Sent from my iPhone 

B.



Memorial Park Request Form 
 

Event Date:      Time:    to    

Rain date:     

Organization:            

Description of the event: 
 

 

 

 

Do you plan to serve alcohol?   Yes  No 

Do you plan to serve food?    Yes  No 

Do you plan to have entertainment?   Yes  No 

 

Contact information:           

      (Name)     (Phone) 

 

 

Next available agenda:     Date approved:     

Date and time available:     cc: Chief of Police 

              DPW Director 

 

Prior to consideration by the Board of Selectmen, any requests concerning the use 

of the Town Common shall be jointly referred to the Director of Public Works and 

the Chief of Police for comment.  If they deem the use appropriate, they are 

encouraged to recommend any condition they feel necessary to protect the public’s 

safety and preserve the character and integrity of the Town Common.  These 

conditions would then be incorporated into the formal approval, which would be 

issued by the Board of Selectmen. 

 
 

Note:  At their meeting of December 5, 2005, the Selectmen voted unanimously to approve the 

above policy as amended by Selectman Davis:  That there will be no vehicular traffic allowed on 

the Common without prior approval from the DPW Director or the Police Department. 

 

Please note in addition to this form we will also need the following: 

 

 Business Certificate 

 Hold Harmless Agreement 

 Certificate of Insurance  

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
[Naming the Town as an additional insured]

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
[If applicable]

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
/Articles of Organization

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text



OgUgIlV gg IONI AYtrAI NIrIO.{ SIHI

sseulr1!\

uosdulorll,fuue51

p7g7'qtrcyl Jo{ep97,sql Iues pue pu?q dw sseu1r16

'lueumeop srq1 elncexo ol dlpus ples dq pozlroqtne f1yg ure l luql luessrder 1

'dtrIlus JBIr{urs Jo uoquroosse 'uoqerofuoc 'uorluzrue8ro uegogleqsq uo lueurnoop slql Smu8rs ure I }ug1xs eqt oJ

.oleJerll

peluler selJrArtr€ IIe pue '--*Wyz?flffifr,y uo luelo perosuods ur\o]-uorr e rog s.,te16 rllqnd s.e8puqqtro5l

Jo Irx\oI aql Jo 'slus8e .ro sesdoldure 'slsen8 ,(w go asn aql Jo oesn dru go llnseJ e se Jnsco ,(eru 1eql gleep
ro/pue salrn& 3q11nsa.r pu? lueprca?,{ue ot Bqpler f+Uqen rog sarped pres,Qruuapur pu" prrsJ3p pue $g1qo1
uro4 se4-red peuo4lretu eloge eql oseeleJ otr lualul dur sl ll 'r(lleuorgppy 'rL\4.oI oqlJo suorssrruo ro slcs eqlJo
llnseJ B sB 6sIJe duur pql Xrryqel ruo4l u./y\ol eql Smseeler rue J }ueuncop slq} Surdrs.{q pqr are,rlu dIIq ure t

',trylqe1 Jo pueruep'une1c qcns
,{ue;o ltmooc" uo u \oI p}"$ eql ens o} 1ou st6rssu prr sJosseecns dru }14s,(ul ,o3 i*o",toc Jerlpq} ,(qereq 1

'oleJ5ql pslelsr serlr^rl3€

lle puetFZOZnWtuo lueleperosuods rl/nol-uou e rog: s,(e41 cllqnd s.e8puqquoNJo u roJ eqlJo 'slue8e
ro sao,(oydtue 'slssnB du go esn oql Jo 'asn ,(ur tuory Euqlnser s8eurep fUodo-rd Jo sreqlo ro glesfur o1 selmful

leuosred uro4 Sursue 'seog .s,(eruoile puu slsoc 'se8eruup Eurptrlcur .dllcerrpur ro r(1rer1p 'em1ry oqtr m peilessu
eq ,{eur ro lsed sq} ul pspesse useq en"q deur pq1 uorlducssp ,(ue go s8urpeecord puu srurulo le8s1 ge puu
,(ue 6ure8e u^roJ erll SSST ru11g 11fOH pue '61NgdAO'gSUngh6;1U'ISINIAIA61NI ol'osrurord requqtr I

'ol3reql poleler s3rilArle? II3 pu? .--ffi.llwNuo ]ueAe psrosuods rr&\ol-uou e roJ

s.,tetr6 c11qn4 s.e8pFqq-roNJo u,trol eq}Jo slus8e ro seodoldrue 'qsen8 ,(ur3o osn eq} ro osn durgo llnser eql se

ezleq deur suErssu Jo sJossecons 'slua8e 'sae,(oldrus 'slsen8 ,(ur ro I qclqi!\ salJnfq leuosred ulrtorDlun puu rrlrroiDl
ruo4 'dllcerpul Jo ,tpcsnp 's;n$U erp q esue f,eur lo '6ed eq| uI uesue e,leq ,{eur }sq} sesJ .sr{surogu pue
uorlusueduroc 'sesuodxe 'secrAJos Jo ssol 's1soc 'seEeurup ouorpe 

Jo sesnso plr€ uorpe go slq8p 'suorlcu 'srutelc

IIe pu€ {ue uro4 '(.urno1,, eq1) srope,4uoc ro 'ueelrmloa 'srecgg:o oslue8u 'soor(oldure s1r 'a8puqq}roN Jo
u \oI eql gsYalgu raAoroJ ol ear8e fqereq op 'pe8pelmorDtsu l(qorsq uorl€reprsuo, olqsnle^ pue pooE reqlo
roJ puBvZ1ZllRN uo lueAeperosuods u^itol-uou u rog sde16 ollgnd s.e8puqquoNJo u tol er$Jo
osn,(ru;o uoqeJoprsuoc q "I

n**3u1u&7s puo Suya7duoa atolaq Qqtnotorll tuautnrop q!1, poar asoall+**

It{flIAIgtrU3Y SSgIIAIu\rtr (IIOH (INy ArINr tgONr'Str{rYT3 dO flSYfaflU

vzaz 'I I ,(EIAtr - CIlus luBld :rNflAfl
xuYd:ryfuo,lltrI^l.{o flsn uod sI.YAt 3rTflnd

scoruflHruoN co NA\or co trsn





1

Melissa Ciaramitaro

From: Jamie Luchini
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2024 11:44 AM
To: Melissa Ciaramitaro; Tim Labrie
Subject: Re: Town Common Use 5.11.24 Plant/Candy Sale

No issues on my end. 
 
Thanks, 
- Jamie 
 
Jamie Luchini 
Director of Public Works 
Northbridge DPW 

From: Melissa Ciaramitaro <mciaramitaro@northbridgemass.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 10:47 AM 
To: Tim Labrie <tlabrie@northbridgemass.org>; Jamie Luchini <jluchini@northbridgemass.org> 
Subject: Town Common Use 5.11.24 Plant/Candy Sale  
  
Good morning,  
  
Any issues with the attached request? This is currently scheduled to go before the Board of Selectmen on April 8, 2024.  
  
Thank you 
  
Melissa Ciaramitaro, Sr. Adm. Asst./HR. Asst. 
Town Manager’s Office 
Town of Northbridge 
7 Main Street Whitinsville, MA 01588 
Phone: 508-234-2095  Ext. 1202 
  



1

Melissa Ciaramitaro

From: Tim Labrie
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2024 1:58 PM
To: Melissa Ciaramitaro; Jamie Luchini
Subject: Re: Town Common Use 5.11.24 Plant/Candy Sale

No issues 
 
Timothy Labrie 
Chief of Police 
508-234-6211 

From: Melissa Ciaramitaro <mciaramitaro@northbridgemass.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 10:47 AM 
To: Tim Labrie <tlabrie@northbridgemass.org>; Jamie Luchini <jluchini@northbridgemass.org> 
Subject: Town Common Use 5.11.24 Plant/Candy Sale  
  
Good morning,  
  
Any issues with the attached request? This is currently scheduled to go before the Board of Selectmen on April 8, 2024.  
  
Thank you 
  
Melissa Ciaramitaro, Sr. Adm. Asst./HR. Asst. 
Town Manager’s Office 
Town of Northbridge 
7 Main Street Whitinsville, MA 01588 
Phone: 508-234-2095  Ext. 1202 
  



1

Melissa Ciaramitaro

From: Catherine Twing-Irish (she/her/hers) <Catherine.TwingIrish@openskycs.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:16 PM
To: Melissa Ciaramitaro
Subject: Open Sky Valley Friendship Tour

Hi Melissa, 
 
I hope you are doing well! 
 
We are planning for Valley Friendship Tour on June 1 and I wanted to check in with you about a few things 
to make we have everything in order.  

· What information do you need from us about the event? I can send copies of all of our routes, 
Certificate of Insurance etc.  

· We are looking to change up our 5k route this year. We used to go down Linwood Ave and back, 
but we are looking to change it to the proposed route attached. I also plan on sharing this with the 
police chief, but I wanted to ask you to make sure there wouldn't be an issue with this route.  

· We would like our banner to be hung on Church St sometime in May. Could you please help us 
request approval from the selectboard and let us know what dates are available? 

· We would also like to display a message on the town's digital message board. Could you let me 
know what dates are available and what the character limit is per line? I know now with the digital 
board you can have more than one message, but not sure if you have a limit. Our message is 
below, but we can shorten if needed.  

Walk, Run, or Bike to help someone live a fulfilling life! 
39th  Annual Valley Friendship Tour 
Open Sky Community Services 
June 1 
openskycs.org/vft 
 
Thanks, 
Catherine 
 

 

Catherine Twing-Irish (she/her/hers) 
Senior Director of Advancement and Marketing
Open Sky Community Services 
50 Douglas Rd 
Whitinsville , MA 

 

01588
 

Office: (508) 318-7511 |Fax: (508) 318-7511
  

Web: https://www.openskycs.org/careers/
  

 

Confidentiality Notice: Protected health Information (PHI) is personal and sensitive information related to a person’s health care. If 
this email contains PHI, it is being sent to you after appropriate authorization from the person or under circumstances that do not 
require the person’s authorization. 
 

C.

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
Banner: Monday, May 20th - June 3

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
Available

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text







30 Mile Route - Blackstone Valley

Safety Tips: Cycle with traffic. Be aware of your surroundings. Drink 
water before, during, and after the Tour. Helmets are required if 
you are cycling! Please be aware of areas with broken pavement and 
potholes! Have a fun and safe Tour!

If you need assistance, please call: (508) 989-9512

Download Ride with 
GPS App for map and 
cue sheet 

1st half of the route will be marked with arrows on 
yellow paper and the 2nd half on pink paper. 
Large pink signs are throughout the entire route.

Water Stop and porta potty



Notes Distance 
(miles) From 
Start

Elevation 
(ft)

Description

Start of route 0 0
Turn right onto Fletcher Street 0.04 276.25
Turn left onto Hartford Avenue West 1.81 276.25
Turn right onto Granite Street 2.57 283.14USE CAUTION
Continue onto Oak Street 3.47 253.28USE CAUTION
Turn sharp left onto Cross Street 3.68 251.64USE CAUTION
Turn right onto Cross Street 3.87 227.69USE CAUTION
Turn left onto Mendon Street, MA 16 3.95 228.02
Turn right onto Hecla Street 4.29 244.42
Turn left onto Bacon Street 5.37 254.27
Turn right onto Blackstone Street 5.46 271USE CAUTION
Turn left onto Millville Road, MA 122 6.56 288.06
Turn right onto Bridge Street 11.41 182.74
Continue onto Canal Street 11.5 162.07
Turn right 11.54 166.67
Turn right 11.56 189.63
Turn right onto Southern New England Trunkline 
Trail

11.57 193.24

Keep left onto Southern New England Trunkline Trail 15.15 263.45
Turn left onto Adams Lane 15.22 261.15Water Stop
Turn sharp right onto Providence Road 15.31 260.5
Turn right onto Quaker Highway North, MA 146A 15.42 262.8
Turn left onto Balm of Life Spring Road 15.76 220.47DANGEROUS 

TURN - POLICE 
DETAIL PRESENT

Turn left onto Elmwood Avenue 15.9 244.09
Keep right onto Elmwood Avenue 15.95 238.85
Turn left onto South Street 16.2 294.62
Turn right onto East Ironstone Road 17.24 285.431/4 MILE GRAVEL
Turn slight right onto Ironmine Road 18.76 471.13
Continue onto Glendale Street 19.57 497.38
Turn sharp left onto Aldrich Street, MA 98 20.26 437.99
Turn right onto Johnson Road 20.82 553.48
Keep left onto Johnson Road 21.35 506.56
Turn slight left onto Chocolog Road 21.37 504.92
Turn right onto West Street 22.27 505.58
Turn right at stop to continue on West Street 23.46 474.08
Turn right onto Hartford Avenue West 25.96 429.79
Turn left onto Williams Street 26.27 483.27
Turn left onto Rawson Street 27.09 555.77
Turn left onto McGuire Road 28.02 396.98
Turn sharp right onto Lackey Dam Road 28.34 321.52
End of route 29.58 293.64

30 Mile Route - Blackstone Valley



1

Melissa Ciaramitaro

From: Jamie Luchini
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 8:10 AM
To: Melissa Ciaramitaro; Tim Labrie
Subject: Re: Open Sky - Valley Friendship Tour

Melissa,  
 
No issues here. 
 
Thanks, 
- Jamie 
 
Jamie Luchini 
Director of Public Works 
Northbridge DPW 

From: Melissa Ciaramitaro <mciaramitaro@northbridgemass.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 3:09 PM 
To: Jamie Luchini <jluchini@northbridgemass.org>; Tim Labrie <tlabrie@northbridgemass.org> 
Subject: Open Sky - Valley Friendship Tour  
  
Good afternoon,  
  
Any issues with the attached request?  
  
Thank you 
  
Melissa Ciaramitaro, Sr. Adm. Asst./HR. Asst. 
Town Manager’s Office 
Town of Northbridge 
7 Main Street Whitinsville, MA 01588 
Phone: 508-234-2095  Ext. 1202 
  



1

Melissa Ciaramitaro

From: Tim Labrie
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 11:51 AM
To: Melissa Ciaramitaro; Jamie Luchini
Subject: Re: Open Sky - Valley Friendship Tour

No issues 
 
Timothy Labrie 
Chief of Police 
508-234-6211 

From: Melissa Ciaramitaro <mciaramitaro@northbridgemass.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 3:09 PM 
To: Jamie Luchini <jluchini@northbridgemass.org>; Tim Labrie <tlabrie@northbridgemass.org> 
Subject: Open Sky - Valley Friendship Tour  
  
Good afternoon,  
  
Any issues with the attached request?  
  
Thank you 
  
Melissa Ciaramitaro, Sr. Adm. Asst./HR. Asst. 
Town Manager’s Office 
Town of Northbridge 
7 Main Street Whitinsville, MA 01588 
Phone: 508-234-2095  Ext. 1202 
  



1

Melissa Ciaramitaro

From: Linda Usher <juniperhill85@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2024 7:18 PM
To: Melissa Ciaramitaro
Cc: Linda Usher
Subject: Whitin Five Road Race

 
Dear Northbridge Board of Selectmen, 
 
I would like to request permission to hold the 36th Annual Thanksgiving Whitin Five Road Race on November 28, 2024 at 
8:10 am.  I will be talking with the Northbridge Police Department concerning traffic control.  This past year’s race was 
very successful.  A large donation was made to Whitin CC, Girls on the Run and Worcester Audubon  
Society.   Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
  
 
Thank you, 
 
Linda 
 
 
Linda Usher 
Whitin Five Race Director 
Since 1989 
508-529-6862 
Upton, MA 
juniperhill@charter.net 
http://www.tri-valleyfrontrunners.com/whitinfive 
http://www.facebook/whitinfive 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D.

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
2) Request to close Linwood Avenue between 7:45 AM – 9:30 AM 

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text



 







1

Melissa Ciaramitaro

From: Tim Labrie
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2024 12:24 PM
To: Melissa Ciaramitaro; Jamie Luchini
Subject: Re: Whitin Five - Tri Valley

No issues, same as always.   
 
Timothy Labrie 
Chief of Police 
508-234-6211 

From: Melissa Ciaramitaro <mciaramitaro@northbridgemass.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 9:26 AM 
To: Jamie Luchini <jluchini@northbridgemass.org>; Tim Labrie <tlabrie@northbridgemass.org> 
Subject: Whitin Five - Tri Valley  
  
Good morning,  
  
Please see attached request for a road race and road closure for the Whitin Five road race on Thursday, November 28, 
2024. Please let me know if you have any issues or concerns with this request. This is on for the April 8th agenda.  
  
Thank you 
  
Melissa Ciaramitaro, Sr. Adm. Asst./HR. Asst. 
Town Manager’s Office 
Town of Northbridge 
7 Main Street Whitinsville, MA 01588 
Phone: 508-234-2095  Ext. 1202 
  



1

Melissa Ciaramitaro

From: Jamie Luchini
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2024 1:23 PM
To: Melissa Ciaramitaro; Tim Labrie
Subject: Re: Whitin Five - Tri Valley

Looks good to me. 
 
Thanks, 
- Jamie 
 
Jamie Luchini 
Director of Public Works 
Northbridge DPW 

From: Melissa Ciaramitaro <mciaramitaro@northbridgemass.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 9:26 AM 
To: Jamie Luchini <jluchini@northbridgemass.org>; Tim Labrie <tlabrie@northbridgemass.org> 
Subject: Whitin Five - Tri Valley  
  
Good morning,  
  
Please see attached request for a road race and road closure for the Whitin Five road race on Thursday, November 28, 
2024. Please let me know if you have any issues or concerns with this request. This is on for the April 8th agenda.  
  
Thank you 
  
Melissa Ciaramitaro, Sr. Adm. Asst./HR. Asst. 
Town Manager’s Office 
Town of Northbridge 
7 Main Street Whitinsville, MA 01588 
Phone: 508-234-2095  Ext. 1202 
  



1

Melissa Ciaramitaro

From: Erin McKeown
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2024 2:29 PM
To: Melissa Ciaramitaro
Subject: Request for 4/8 agenda

To the Board of Selectman, Town of Northbridge, 
 
The Northbridge Fire Department Event Committee respectfully requests permission to hang banners on 
the following dates: 
 

1.) From Monday, April 29, 2024, to Monday, May 13, 2024, to advertise for the Annual Spaghetti 
Supper to be held on May 18, 2024. 

2.) From Monday, July 1, 2024, to Monday, July 15, 2024, to advertise for the Annual Fireworks Event 
to be held on July 20, 2024/Rain date: July 21, 2024. 

 
For the Annual Fireworks Event, we are also requesting:           

 
3.) Approval for a one-day entertainment license 
4.) To partially close Linwood Avenue 

 
We thank you for your time and hope that you will all be able to attend both events with your families. 
 
With respect, 
 
Erin McKeown 
Northbridge Fire Department Event Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E.







Suggested Terms for Land/Trail Stewardship Committee 
members: 

Three of said persons shall be appointed for a term of one year, Three persons for 

a term of two years, and two persons for a term of three years; and annually 

thereafter there shall be appointed by the Select Board for terms of three years. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

POSITION  INITIAL TERM 

Conservation Agent 

(Ex-Officio) 

 Indefinitely 

School Comm. or  

NHS Student 

 1-year term 

Member at Large  1-year term 

Member at Large  1-year term 

Open Space Impl. Comm.  2-year term 

Member at Large  2-year term 

Member at Large  2-year term 

Planning Board Rep.  3-year term 

Conservation Comm. Rep.  3-year term 

F.


	D. Whitin Five.pdf
	Road Race - Whitin Five.pdf
	F. Letter to Town of Northbridge 1D5k Whitin 5.pdf
	Police and Vol assignments.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4





	Event Date: 5-11-24
	Start time: 9AM
	End time: 1PM
	Rain date: 5-19-22
	Organization name: Cub Scout Pack 150 Northbridge MA
	Event Desc: Garden Plant Sale and Candy Bar Sale     Fundraiser for Cub Scout Activity fees. 


	Group1: Choice2
	Group 2: Off
	Group 3: Choice2
	Contact name: Nancy Thompson
	Contact Phone: 508.864.1428


